to Section 104(a) of the Act.  The citation cites a significant
and substantial violation of 30 C.F.R. 75.316 and, under the
heading "Condition or Practice," alleges that "the section and
face ventilation system was not followed in the 4 North off
3 Main East in that the quantity of air in the 18-inch tubing
(390 feet from fan) in No. 3 entry to crosscut right, when
coal was being cut with a continuous miner, was only 1900 CFM
when measured with a magnehelic and Pitot tube ....  The
section and face ventilation system Page 4 states ' . . .in
situations where an excess of 370 feet of tubing occurs and
then the minimum quantity shall be 5000 CFM in the working
faces where coal is being mined.1"
Discussion
The parties presented the following testimony in Dockets
LAKE 83-68-R, LAKE 83-67, LAKE 83-78, LAKE 83-87, and LAKE 83-94:
MSHA's Testimony
HSHA Inspector Jesse B. Melvin testified as to his back-
ground and experience.He confirmed that safeguard notice
IWHWwas issued on September 4, 1975, by Inspector Willis Wrachford
and Mr. Melvin explained the procedure for issuing such a safe-
guard and the application of the safeguard once it is issued
(Tr. 8-10).  Pie stated that the safeguard notice was issued
pursuant to section 75.1403-5(g), which requires that clear
travelways at least 24 inches wide should be provided on both
sides of all belt conveyors installed after March 30, 1970
(Tr. 11).
Inspector Melvin stated that except for one citation
issued in Docket LAKE 83-78, all of the other citations were
"non-S&S," and that in those instances he made no negligence,
gravity, or good faith findings on the face of the citations
because those were his instructions by his district office
(Tr. 17) .  He explained his "S&S" finding on the one citation
as follows (Tr. 18) :
THE WITNESS:  In the body of the citation/ it
will say that it was also an accumulations [sic]
of coal and that the coal was up to the bottom of
the belt.  It will also tell you in there that the
belt was rubbing the framework stands that
developed, ropes and rollers it was attached to,
and it was worn, which could set off the coal dust.
The loose coal and coal dust in the citation
extended into the 24-inch walkway is why it was
all combined into one.
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